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April 23, 2009

To: North York Community Council

From: Toronto Preservation Board

Subject: 5151 Yonge Street — Inclusion on Heritage Inventory

Recommendation:

The Toronto Preservation Board recommended to the North York Community Council that:

1. City Council include the property at 5151 Yonge Street (North York Hydro Building,
1929) on the City of Toronto Inventory of Heritage Properties.

Background:

The Toronto Preservation Board on April 23, 2009, considered the report (March 23, 2009) from
the Director, Policy and Research, City Planning Division.

The Toronto Preservation Board considered the letter (April 23, 2009) from Geoffrey E. Geduld,
President, North York Historical Society.

The following persons addressed the Toronto Preservation Board:

- Geoffrey E. Geduld, President, North York Historical Society; and
- Louis Badone, Past President, North York Historical Society.
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